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April 25, 2023

  
Faith's Lodge  
505 Hwy. 169 N 245  
Plymouth, MN  55441  
Attention:  Ms. Kelly Mcdyre  

Dear Kelly Mcdyre  

Enclosed is the organization's 2022 Exempt Organization return.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.

FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has qualified for electronic filing.  After you have reviewed the return for completeness and 
accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-TE to our office.  We will transmit the return 
electronically to the IRS and no further action is required.  Please return Form 8879-TE to us as soon as 
possible, but no later than by May 15, 2023 the filing deadline.

In addition, tax-exempt organizations must make available for public inspection a copy of their annual 
returns for the preceding three years and exemption application, if applicable.  An organization generally 
must furnish filings to anyone who requests them in person or in writing.  An exempt organization may 
meet this requirement by posting all the documents on its website or at another organizations site as part 
of a database of similar materials.  Specific requirements must be met to meet this exception.   

MINNESOTA ANNUAL REPORT:

The Minnesota Annual Report should be mailed on or before July 17, 2023 to:

Minnesota Attorney Generals Office
Charities Division
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

Enclose a check or money order for $25, payable to State of Minnesota.

Include the organization's Federal Employer Identification Number and 2022 Annual Report on the 
remittance.

The report should be signed and dated by the authorized individual(s).

As an alternative to mailing to the Minnesota Attorney General’s office, the filing may be signed by 
authorized representatives on the bookmarked pages and emailed to the Minnesota Attorney General at 
charity.registration@ag.state.mn.us. Include the organization’s legal name in the subject line of the email.
WISCONSIN FORM 1952

Please sign and mail or email on or before December 31, 2023.

           Mail to:
                      Department of Financial Institutions 
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                      Division of Corporate & Consumer Services
                      PO Box 7879
                      Madison, WI 53707-7879

           Email to:
                       DFICharitableOrgs@wi.gov

A few final reminders relating to your tax return filings:

 There are substantial penalties for failure to properly disclose and report foreign financial 
accounts and foreign activity.  Please make sure you have informed us of any foreign financial 
accounts or foreign activity so that we have the necessary information to complete any required 
disclosures or filings. 

 Be sure to review the returns prior to signing as you have final responsibility for all information 
included in the returns.  Please contact us if you have any questions or concerns.

 We recommend you keep a paper or electronic copy of your tax returns permanently.  Supporting 
documentation should be kept for a minimum of seven years based on IRS guidance. 

CLA exists to create opportunities – for our clients, our people, and our communities.  We value our 
relationship with you and thank you for your trust and confidence in allowing us to serve you.  If we can 
assist you in making strategic, informed decisions in areas of tax or beyond, please contact us as 
questions arise throughout the year. 

Sincerely,

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Form

For calendar year 2022, or fiscal year beginning , 2022, and ending , 20

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Signature of officer or person subject to tax

202521  12-16-22

EIN or SSN

Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

ERO firm name

Do not enter all zeros

  Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

  Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.

1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a,
10a 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, 10b,

Do not

1a

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

7a

8a

9a

10a

Form 990

Form 990-EZ

Form 1120-POL

b Total revenue, 1b

2b

3b

4b

5b

6b

7b

8b

9b

10b

b Total revenue, 

b Total tax 

Form 990-PF

Form 8868

b Tax based on investment income 

b Balance due 

Form 990-T b Total tax 

Form 4720 b Total tax 

Form 5227 b FMV of assets at end of tax year

Form 5330 b Tax due

Form 8038-CP b Amount of credit payment requested

(a)
 (b) (c)

PIN: check one box only

ERO's EFIN/PIN. 

Pub. 4163, 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

e-file 

Name of filer

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Date  

ERO's signature  Date  

Form (2022)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-CP and 
Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 
or  below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line  or 
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below.  complete more
than one line in Part I.

 check here

 check here

 check here

~~~ if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ~~~~~~

~ if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(Form 1120-POL, line 22) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 check here

 check here

~ (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5)

~~ (Form 8868, line 3c)

 check here ~~ (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

check here ~~ (Form 4720, Part III, line 1)��������~����������

 check here ~~  (Form 5227, Item D)

 check here ~~  (Form 5330, Part II, line 19)

 check here  (Form 8038-CP, Part III, line 22)

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name

of entity) , (EIN) and that I have examined a copy of the

2022 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS  an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission,  the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and  the date
of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit)
entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the
financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no
later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic
payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a
personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

I authorize to enter my PIN

as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed
with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN
on the return's disclosure consent screen.

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically filed
return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the
IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2022 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I am
submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS Providers for
Business Returns.

LHA

Part I Type of Return and Return Information

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

8879-TE 

IRS e-file Signature Authorization
for a Tax Exempt Entity8879-TE

2022

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 

 

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

856,351.X

X CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP 55104

PRESIDENT AND CEO

41812455902

04/25/23

KELLY MCDYRE

DEIRDRE HODGSON

X
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Check
if
self-employed

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Check if
applicable:

Address
change

Name
change
Initial
return

Final
return/
termin-
ated Gross receipts $

Amended
return
Applica-
tion
pending

Are all subordinates included? 

232001  12-13-22

OMB No. 1545-0047

Beginning of Current Year

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public 
InspectionGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B C D Employer identification number

E

G

H(a)

H(b)

H(c)

F Yes No

Yes No

I

J

K

Website:

L M

1
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4
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3

4

5

6

7a

7b

a

b

A
c

ti
vi
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 G
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c
e

Prior Year Current Year

8

9
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14
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17

18

19

R
e

ve
n

u
e

a

b

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

s

End of Year

20

21

22

Sign

Here

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.  

(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

Name of organization

Doing business as

Number and street Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ���������������������

LHA Form (2022)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2022

 
 
 
 

 
     

   
       

       

 

 

   

FAITH'S LODGE
20-4967588

612-825-2073505 HWY. 169 N 245
1,071,648.

PLYMOUTH, MN  55441
XKELLY MCDYRE

WWW.FAITHSLODGE.ORG
X 2006 MN

FAITH'S LODGE SUPPORTS PARENTS

11
11
18
70
0.
0.

958,182.
0.
45.

-101,876.
1,365,423. 856,351.

0.
0.

494,096.
0.

159,724.
465,014.

899,068. 959,110.
466,355. -102,759.

3,953,559. 3,830,344.
1,405,811. 1,385,355.
2,547,748. 2,444,989.

KELLY MCDYRE, PRESIDENT AND CEO

P01484710DEIRDRE HODGSON
41-0746749CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP

220 S 6TH STREET, SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 612-376-4500

X

SAME AS C ABOVE

AND FAMILIES COPING WITH THE DEATH IN A PEACEFUL ENVIRONMENT.

X

1,403,508.
0.
72.

-38,157.

0.
0.

440,390.
0.

458,678.

DEIRDRE HODGSON 04/25/23
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Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

232002  12-13-22

 

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses

Form (2022)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

FAITH'S LODGE PROVIDES A PEACEFUL ESCAPE FOR FAMILIES TO REFRESH MINDS

X

X

AND SPIRITS WHILE SPENDING TIME WITH OTHERS WHO UNDERSTAND WHAT THEY

673,934. 0. 0.

SUPPORTS PARENTS COPING WITH THE DEATH IN A PEACEFUL ENVIRONMENT TO

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

ARE EXPERIENCING.  PROGRAMMING AND ACTIVITIES ARE DESIGNED TO ALLOW
GUESTS TO GATHER IN A WAY THAT MEETS THEIR NEEDS.  THERE IS BOTH

FAITH'S LODGE IS A NON-FAITH BASED NONPROFIT RETREAT FACILITY THAT

REFLECT ON THE PAST, RENEW STRENGTH FOR THE PRESENT AND BUILD HOPE FOR
THE FUTURE.  OUR YEAR-ROUND PARENTS AND FAMILY PROGRAMMING CONNECTS
FAMILIES WHO ARE GOING THROUGH SIMILAR CIRCUMSTANCES. PROGRAMMING
CONSISTS OF OPTIONAL ACTIVITIES INCLUDING PROFESSIONALLY LED DISCUSSION
GROUPS, THERAPEUTIC ARTS AND CRAFTS, MINDFULNESS, YOGA, MASSAGE AND
NORTH WOODS ADVENTURES.  LOCATED ON 70 ACRES OF LAND IN NORTHWEST
WISCONSIN, OUR 12,000 SQUARE FOOT FACILITY BOASTS EIGHT INDIVIDUALLY
DESIGNED PRIVATE GUEST SUITES THAT CAN EACH ACCOMMODATE TWO TO SIX
PEOPLE.  FAITH'S LODGE IS A PLACE WHERE HOPE GROWS.

673,934.

X

2
 08590425 131839 A478080               2022.03040 FAITH'S LODGE             A4780802                                                     
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

a

b

20

21

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A

Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ? See instructions

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e?  See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~��������������

Form  (2022)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

3
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Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note: 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete

Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Form  (2022)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

 

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
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Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

17

Section 501(c)(21) organizations.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(continued)

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2022)

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

 Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

18

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

X
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

on Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2022)

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records 

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

       

11

11

X
X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

KELLY MCDYRE - 612-825-2073
505 HWY. 169 N, 245, PLYMOUTH, MN  55441

X

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

X

MN,WI

X
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
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232007  12-13-22

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  
current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2022)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1)  KELLY MCDYRE
PRESIDENT AND CEO
(2)  KELLY HINZE

(3)  BARNABY ALLEN

(4)  KARI ELIAS

(5)  TIM BLINKHORN

(6)  SARAH COE

(7)  KATINA GOUGEON

(8)  MIKE MARKERT

(9)  MANDY MCKENZIE

(10) HYEDI NELSON

(11) JASON VILLAR

(12) ANDREW VOLLMUTH

BOARD CHAIR

TREASURER

SECRETARY

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

40.00

10.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

127,652.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

1,277.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

232008  12-13-22

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2022)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������~��

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

Form  (2022)

8
Part VII

990

127,652. 0. 1,277.
0. 0. 0.

1

0

NONE

127,652. 0. 1,277.

FAITH'S LODGE

X

X

X

20-4967588
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

232009  12-13-22

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2022)

Page Form 990 (2022)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f ������������������

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f �������������������

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Royalties �������������������������

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

�����������������

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ���������������������

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events �������

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

��������

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

��������

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d �����������������

���������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

442,263.

515,919.

958,182.
123,141.

MISCELLANEOUS 624100

FAITH'S LODGE

79,913.

856,351. 0. 0. -101,831.

20-4967588

45. 45.

14,127.
204,391.

-190,264. -190,264.

19,381.
10,906.

8,475. 8,475.

442,263.

79,913.

79,913.

9
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if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010  12-13-22

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

Form (2022)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

128,929.

309,277.

20,580.
35,310.

12,883.

39,722.
1,500.
12,523.
13,601.

114,705.
4,939.

56,369.

89,675.
16,815.

35,372.
32,558.
25,736.
8,616.

959,110.

103,143. 12,893. 12,893.

153,778. 62,575. 92,924.

12,452. 4,469. 3,659.
25,220. 2,873. 7,217.

12,883.

35,722. 1,200. 2,800.
1,500.
5,430. 681. 6,412.
8,235. 2,184. 3,182.

81,660. 16,278. 16,767.
3,580. 885. 474.

56,369.

89,675.
16,815.

32,418. 2,954.
32,558.
9,845. 3,238. 12,653.
5,534. 2,339. 743.

673,934. 125,452. 159,724.

SUPPLIES
REPAIRS
MISCELLANEOUS
TELEPHONE

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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232011  12-13-22

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2022)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

620,334. 706,517.

12,337. 5,540.
697,286. 475,257.

20,473. 19,811.

3,720,899.
1,147,048. 2,603,129. 2,573,851.

0. 49,368.
3,953,559. 3,830,344.

23,677. 24,025.

35,004. 30,308.

1,341,039. 1,275,944.

6,091. 55,078.
1,405,811. 1,385,355.

X

1,850,738. 1,969,182.
697,010. 475,807.

2,547,748. 2,444,989.
3,953,559. 3,830,344.

20-4967588FAITH'S LODGE
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232012  12-13-22

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2022)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     X

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

856,351.
959,110.
-102,759.
2,547,748.

0.

2,444,989.

X

X

X

X

X
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232021  12-09-22

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
2022

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

X

20-4967588FAITH'S LODGE
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

232022  12-09-22

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First 5 years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2022.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2021.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and �����������������������������������������������

~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions �����

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

232023  12-09-22

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First 5 years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2022 

2021

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2022.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2021.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ������������������������������������������������������

Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ����������

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

845,807. 593,060. 1144778. 1384781. 958,182. 4926608.

X

542,580. 666,286. 19,759. 49,140. 1277765.

1388387. 1259346. 1164537. 1433921. 958,182. 6204373.

1388387. 1259346. 1164537. 1433921. 958,182. 6204373.

1006317. 241,131. 301,800. 633,728. 117,844. 2300820.

0.
1006317. 241,131. 301,800. 633,728. 117,844. 2300820.

3903553.

746. 1,801. 396. 72. 45. 3,060.

746. 1,801. 396. 72. 45. 3,060.

42,544. 21,108. 210,318. 72,421. 79,913. 426,304.
6633737.

58.84
48.95

.05

.05

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

1431677. 1282255. 1375251. 1506414. 1038140.
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232024  12-09-22

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the

organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

If "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer line 10b below.

(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

16
 08590425 131839 A478080               2022.03040 FAITH'S LODGE             A4780802                                                     

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8857508E-ED4E-4962-9123-DC18DADE946E



232025  12-09-22

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in

 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year

Complete below.

Complete below.

Describe in  how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 

 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in

 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

If "Yes" or "No" provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? 

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
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6

1 Part VI See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

explain in 

explain in detail in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( ). 

All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other factors

(  ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2022

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2022
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2023. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

provide details in

describe in

provide details in

explain in

explain in

explain in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required -  )

Other distributions (  ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(  ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-

able cause required -  ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero,   See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, 

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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8

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

2018 AMOUNT: $   42,544.

2019 AMOUNT: $   21,108.

2020 AMOUNT: $   210,318.

2021 AMOUNT: $   72,421.

2022 AMOUNT: $   79,913.

FAITH'S LODGE

SCHEDULE A, PART III, LINE 12, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

20-4967588
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

223451  11-15-22

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note: 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution:  must

exclusively

 exclusively

nonexclusively

Name of the organization

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000; or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it

answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify

that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2022

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

X  3

X
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223452  11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

1 X

24,427.

FRANK AND KATINA GOUGEON

4729 ANNAWAY DR

EDINA, MN 55436

2 X

10,000.

STEVIE AND BILL SISLO

3951 NATCHEZ AVE S

SAINT LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

3 X

5,000.

WARREN AND MARY STALEY

4517 EDINA BLVD

EDINA, MN 55424

4 X

52,500.

RICHARD M. SCHULZE FAMILY FOUNDATION

6600 FRANCE AVE. SOUTH, SUITE 550

EDINA, MN 55435

5 X

12,000.

BROOKLYN TOOL COMPANY

7875 RANCHERS ROAD NE

FRIDLEY, MN 55432

6 X

5,000.

TRUST
DAVE AND SHANNON KELLER CHARITABLE

6108 RYAN AVE

EDINA, MN 55424

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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223452  11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

7 X

7,500.

ONAN FAMILY FOUNDATION

PO BOX 500667

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55403

8 X

5,000.

FOUNDATION INC.
DONALD A. AND MARILYN ANDERSON

1221 JOHN Q HAMMONS DRIVE, SUITE 101

MADISON, WI 53717

9 X

5,500.

FOUNDATION
EDWARD R. BAZINET CHARITABLE

1805 W LAKE ST UNIT 203

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55408

10 X

25,000.

DMC MANAGEMENT, LLC

1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 180

WAYZATA, MN 55391

11 X

40,000.

CREW FAMILY FOUNDATION

100 E MAIN STREET

PLAINVILLE, CT 06062

12 X

12,000.

VOIGT LENMARK

2115 GARLAND LN N

PLYMOUTH , MN 55447
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223452  11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

13 X

10,300.

FLY HIGH FOUNDATION

19277 99TH PLACE

CORCORAN, MN 55374

14 X

10,000.

KIM AND STEVE SPAID

1843 N WILSON PL

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, IL 60004

15 X

5,250.

TAYLOR ANDERSON

1005 W RICHWAY DR

ALBERT LEA, MN 56007

16 X

5,000.

CAROLYN KINZEL

15764 VENTURE LN

EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344

17 X

5,000.

KARSYN'S KRUSADERS

PO BOX 2851

WATERLOO, IA 50704

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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223453  11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of  for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

223454  11-15-22

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. (a) (e) and

$1,000 or less

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

 Complete columns  through  the following line entry. For organizations

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

 

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 

Name of organization

$

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III
FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232051  09-01-22

OMB No. 1545-0047

Held at the End of the Tax Year

 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

(Form 990)

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$�������������������������������������

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2022

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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232052  09-01-22

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

%

%

%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

Unrelated organizations

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. ���������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

430,000.
2,923,025.

310,720.
57,154.

835,579.

265,745.
45,724.

430,000.
2,087,446.

44,975.
11,430.

2,573,851.

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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(including name of security)

232053  09-01-22

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

�����������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

�����������������������������

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII �

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

FAITH'S LODGE

LEASE LIABILITIES

20-4967588

55,078.

55,078.

X
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232054  09-01-22

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

THE ORGANIZATION HAS TAX EXEMPT STATUS UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND MINNESOTA STATUTE 290.05.  THE ORGANIZATION HAS

ADOPTED GUIDANCE IN THE INCOME TAX STANDARD REGARDING THE RECOGNITION OF

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. THIS GUIDANCE PRESCRIBES REGOGNITION THRESHOLD

PRINCIPLES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION OF TAX POSITIONS TAKEN

OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN ON THE TAX RETURN THAT ARE NOT CERTAIN TO BE

REALIZED. THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX RETURNS FOR THE YEARS 2018 THROUGH 2022

1,079,072.

6,923.

6,923.
1,072,149.

-215,798.
-215,798.
856,351.

1,181,831.

6,923.

6,923.
1,174,908.

-215,798.
-215,798.
959,110.

PART X, LINE 2: 

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

ARE OPEN TO REVIEW AND EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

IN-KIND SERVICES
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232055  09-01-22

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Part XIII Supplemental Information 

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE                                             -215,798.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE                                             -215,798.

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Did
fundraiser

have custody
or control of

contributions?

232081  10-27-22

Go to

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Open to Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

1

a

b

c

d

a

b

e

f

g

2

Yes No

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

(i)

(vi) 

Yes No

Total

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants

Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Activity
Gross receipts

from activity

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. 

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

����������������������������������������

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA

 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming ActivitiesSCHEDULE G
(Form 990)

Part I Fundraising Activities. 

2022

   
   
   
 

   

20-4967588FAITH'S LODGE
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232082  10-27-22

2

(d) 

(a) 

(c)

(a) (b) (c) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(a) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

9

10

a

b

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Total events

(add col. through

col. )

R
e
ve

n
u

e

Event #1 Event #2 Other events

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Gross receipts

Less: Contributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

D
ir
e
c
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

����

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Food and beverages

Entertainment

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
e
ve

n
u

e Bingo Other gaming
Total gaming (add

col. through col. )

D
ir
e
c
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

Gross revenue ��������������

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs

Other direct expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

% % %

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

If "No," explain:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

If "Yes," explain:

~~~~~~~~~

Part II Fundraising Events.

Part III Gaming.

     
     

   

   

313,267.

302,073.

11,194.

3,842.

18,636.

75,728.

72,795.

2,933.

145.

896.

67,395.

67,395.

4,880.

6,370.

456,390.

442,263.

14,127.

8,867.

25,902.

19,381.

10,906.

19,381.

10,906.

204,391.
-190,264.

10,906.

8,475.

HOPE ROCKS HOPE WALKS 1

X

X

X

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588

5,965.
131,965. 12,182. 19,510. 163,657.

5,965.
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3

11

12

13

14

15

Yes No

Yes No

a

b

13a

13b

Yes Noa

b

c

16

17

a

b

Yes No

 

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility

An outside facility

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name

Address

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization

~~~~~~

$ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party $

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation

Description of services provided

$

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year $

Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part IV Supplemental Information.

   

   

   

     

   

X

X

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
X

X
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4

Schedule G (Form 990)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990) Page 
Part IV Supplemental Information 

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232141  09-09-22

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions

2022

20-4967588

8,619.

2,877.

54,645.
51,000.

EQUIPMENT

7

115
3

FMV

FMV

FMV
FMV

X

X

X

X
X

1

AUCTION
ADVERTISING

6,000.

X

X

X

0

FAITH'S LODGE

FMV
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2

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):

COLUMN (B) REPORTS THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTORS.

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232211  10-28-22

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

LHA

(Form 990)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2022

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

PLANNED PROGRAMMING AND TIMES FOR PARENTS AND FAMILIES TO COME TOGETHER

IN A MORE INFORMAL MANNER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1A: 

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONVENING THE LEADERSHIP OF THE

BOARD TO DEAL WITH MATTERS THAT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO WAIT UNTIL THE FULL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETS AND TO ADDRESS OTHER MATTERS REFERRED TO THE

COMMITTEE BY THE FULL BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

FAITH'S LODGE HAS AN OFFICIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, WHICH IS

APPROVED EVERY YEAR BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. EACH BOARD MEMBER SIGNS A

DOCUMENT AGREEING TO ABIDE BY THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. TO ENFORCE

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, THE BOARD MEMBERS REVIEW ALL CONTRACTS

THAT FAITH'S LODGE ENTERS INTO, AS WELL AS PARTNERSHIPS WITH COMPANIES AND

ORGANIZATIONS. IF A CONFLICT IS IDENTIFIED OR PERCEIVED, IT IS BROUGHT TO

THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD.  IF THE BOARD DETERMINES THAT THE CONFLICT IS

KNOWN AND ACCEPTABLE, WE MOVE FORWARD.  IF THE BOARD DETERMINES THAT THE

CONFLICT IS UNACCEPTABLE, ALL TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE CONFLICTED PARTIES

WOULD CEASE.  BOARD MEETING MINUTES WOULD DOCUMENT ANY PERCEIVED CONFLICTS

AND SUBSEQUENT ACTION (OR INACTION).

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Name of the organization

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: 

COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED ANNUALLY BASED ON A FORMAL REVIEW WHICH IS

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE FULL BOARD. THE INDEPENDENT BOARD CHAIR SENDS

A PERFORMANCE EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, WHICH

ALSO MAINTAINS INDEPENDENCE, PRIOR TO THEIR ANNUAL MEETING. THEY REVIEW

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION ON LIKE-SIZED ORGANIZATIONS. A REVIEW IS ASSEMBLED

THAT IS DISCUSSED WITH THE COMPENSATED INDIVIDUALS. COMPENSATION WAS MOST

RECENTLY REVIEWED IN 2022.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE MADE AVAILABLE THROUGH THE CHARITIES REVIEW COUNCIL.

FAITH'S LODGE 20-4967588
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285471  04-01-22

C2

Website Address:

Legal Name of Organization

Federal EIN: Fiscal Year-End:

Mailing Address: Physical Address:

www.ag.state.mn.us/charity

Minnesota Attorney General's Office

Charities Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200

St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

(Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

mm/dd/yyyy

Did the organization's fiscal year-end change? Yes No

Contact Person Contact Person

Street Address Street Address

City, State, and ZIP Code City, State, and ZIP Code

Phone Number Phone Number

Email Address Email Address

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Organization's website:

List all of the organization's alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).

Alternate Former

Alternate Former

List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).

Is the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? Yes No

Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: $

Has the organization's tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?

Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?

Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

Mail To:

SECTION A: Organization Information

STATE OF MINNESOTA

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
ANNUAL REPORT FORM

   

   
   

   

   

   

X

FAITH'S LODGE

20-4967588 12312022

KELLY MCDYRE KELLY MCDYRE

505 HWY. 169 N, NO. 245 505 HWY. 169 N, NO. 245

PLYMOUTH, MN  55441 PLYMOUTH, MN  55441

612-825-2073 612-825-2073

KELLYMCDYRE@FAITHSLODGE.ORG KELLYMCDYRE@FAITHSLODGE.ORG

WWW.FAITHSLODGE.ORG

FAITH'S LODGE

X

X

464,404.

X

1
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C2

Note:

Name and title Compensation* Other compensation

See

8.

9.

10.

11.

Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any court or government agency?

Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to

solicit contributions in Minnesota? Yes No

If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

Is the organization a food shelf? Yes No

If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? Yes, audit attached No

 An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of

donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for

subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total

compensation* of more than $100,000? Yes No

If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

*Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)

issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual.  Minn. Stat. ¤ 309.53, subd.

3(i) and Minn. Stat. ¤ 317A.011 for definitions.

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

   

   

   
   

   

X

X

X

X

KELLY MCDYRE
PRESIDENT AND CEO 127,652. 1,277.

2
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C2

5. $ 5

9

10

14

18

9.

10.

$

$

14. $

18. $

$

This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.

Organizations that file an IRS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

1.

2.

3.

4.

Contributions Received $

$

$

$

1

2

3

4

6

7

8

11

12

13

15

16

17

Government Grants

Program Service Revenue

Other Revenue

6.

7.

8.

Program Expenses $

$

$

Management & General Expenses

Fund-raising Expenses

(Line 5 minus Line 9)

11.

12.

13.

Cash $

$

$

Land, Buildings & Equipment

Other Assets

15.

16.

17.

Accounts Payable $

$

$

Grants Payable

Other Liabilities

(Line 14 minus Line 18)

TOTAL INCOME

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS or DEFICIT

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

SECTION B: Financial Information

INCOME

EXPENSES

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH

3
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Total functional expenses.

C2

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

a.

b.

c.

d.

Joint costs.

Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S.

Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

 (include section

401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)

 Add lines 1 through 24d

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and
Columns B, C, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 990-PF.

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

Grants and other assistance to governments

and organizations in the U.S.

Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan contributions

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services

Investment management fees

Other

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may

not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).

 Check here | if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organi-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

 

4
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C2

See
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and

must be signed by two officers of the organization.  Minn. Stat. ¤ 309.52, subd. 3.

We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization, being the

(Title) and (Title) respectively, and

that we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the

(Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the

day of , 20 ,  approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the

(Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

to assume, responsibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue to supervise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

Name (Print) Name (Print)

Signature Signature

Title Title

Date Date

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment

- -

- -

- -

5
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DFI/DCCS/1952 (R 8/17)           CO WI SUPPLEMENT TO FINANCIAL REPORT     Page 1 of 5 

Chapter 202, Wis. Stats. 
Subchapter II 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
Department of Financial Institutions 

Division of Corporate and 
Consumer Services 

E-Mail: 
DFICharitableOrgs@wi.gov 

FORM #1952 - WISCONSIN 
SUPPLEMENT TO FINANCIAL 

REPORT 

Mailing Address: 
PO Box 7879 

Telephone: (608) 267-1711 Madison, WI 53707-7879 
Fax: (608) 267-6813 

www.wdfi.org 

Purpose:  Charitable organizations that are registered, or are required to be registered, with the Department of Financial 
Institutions – Division of Corporate and Consumer Services (“division”) must file an annual financial report with the division 
within 12 months after the organization’s fiscal year-end unless the organization qualifies for an exemption from the annual filing 
requirement.   

An organization must file its annual report on Form #308 or on Form #1952. This form, Form #1952, is a shorter, more 
commonly used version of the annual report form and must be accompanied by the organization’s IRS 990, 990EZ, or 990-PF.  If 
an organization is unable to submit an IRS 990, 990EZ, or 990-PF, it should submit Form #308 to the division instead of Form 
#1952.   

Please note that an organization may not have to file a Form #308 or a Form #1952 if: 
• it received $25,000 or less in contributions during its most recently completed fiscal year, or
• it operates solely in the county in which its principal office is located and received less than $50,000 in contributions

during its most recently completed fiscal year.
If the organization’s contributions fall into either of the above categories, an Affidavit in Lieu of Annual Financial Report (Form 
#1943) should be submitted instead of Form #308 or Form #1952. 

Print or type the information requested in the spaces provided. 

1. Name of charitable organization and any trade names or DBA (doing business as) names the organization uses when soliciting.

2. WI Charitable Organization Registration Number:

3. Federal Employer Identification Number:

4. Provide the following information for the organization’s headquarters office, if any:

Street: 

City: State: Zip: Daytime Phone Number: 

5. Provide the organization’s mailing address if different than above.

Street Address: P.O. Box: 

City: State: Zip: 

FAITH'S LODGE

13546-800

20-4967588

505 HWY 169 N, SUITE 245

PLYMOUTH MN 55441 612-825-2073

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8857508E-ED4E-4962-9123-DC18DADE946E



DFI/DCCS/1952 (R 8/17)                             CO WI SUPPLEMENT TO FINANCIAL REPORT                                      Page 2 of 5 

6. Provide the following information for the organization’s Wisconsin office, if any.  Attach additional pages, if the organization 
has more than one Wisconsin office.  This item does not have to be completed if the headquarters office noted on page 1 is the 
only Wisconsin office. 

 

Street: 
 
City: 
 

State: Zip: 
 

Daytime Phone Number: 
 

 
7. Provide the following information for the person(s) who has custody of the organization’s financial records.  Attach additional 

pages, if necessary. 
 

First Name: 
 

Last Name: 
 

Street: 
 

City: 
 

State: Zip: 
 

Daytime Phone Number: 
 

 
8. Provide the following information for the person(s) within the charitable organization who has final responsibility for the 

custody of contributions.  Attach additional pages, if necessary. 
 

First Name: 
 

Last Name: 
 

Street: 
 

City: 
 

State: Zip: 
 

Daytime Phone Number: 
 

 
9. Provide the following information for the person(s) within the organization who is responsible for the final distribution of 

contributions.  Attach additional pages, if necessary. 
 

First Name: 
 

Last Name: 
 

Street: 
 

City: 
 

State: Zip: 
 

Daytime Phone Number: 
 

           
10.  Provide the following information for the person to whom we can ask questions about this form  and other registration related  

 matters.  
 

First Name: 
 

Last Name: Phone: 
 

E-mail: 
 

Street: City: State: Zip: 
 

 
11. Describe the charitable purpose or purposes for which contributions will be used or attach a document which provides such 

information.  (You can disregard this item if you are attaching an IRS 990 that already includes this information.) 
 

 
 
 

 
12. For solicitations in Wisconsin, did your organization use a professional fund-raiser or fund-raising 

 counsel or did your organization pay a person to solicit contributions, other than a salaried officer 
 or employee of your organization, during the previous fiscal year?                                                                        Yes             No 

 

If YES, provide the following information about each fund-raiser(s), fund-raising counsel(s), or person.   
Attach additional pages, if necessary. 

 

Name:                                                                                                                 Fund-Raiser:                     Fund-Raising Counsel: 
 
Street: 
 

City: 

State: 
 

Zip: Telephone Number: 
 

Does the fund-raiser/fund-raising counsel/person have 
custody of contributions  
at any time:                                           Yes                No     
 

KELLY MCDYRE 505 HWY 169 N, SUITE 245

PLYMOUTH MN 55441 612-825-2073

KELLY MCDYRE 505 HWY 169 N, SUITE 245

PLYMOUTH MN 55441 612-825-2073

KELLY MCDYRE 505 HWY 169 N, SUITE 245

PLYMOUTH MN 55441 612-825-2073

KELLY MCDYRE 612-825-2073 KELLYMCDYRE@FAITHSLODGE.C

505 HWY 169 N, SUITE 245 PLYMOUTH MN 55441

✔

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8857508E-ED4E-4962-9123-DC18DADE946E



DFI/DCCS/1952 (R 8/17)                             CO WI SUPPLEMENT TO FINANCIAL REPORT                                      Page 3 of 5 

 
 

13.     Has any of the information your organization previously submitted to the division changed  
(i.e. name of the organization, address of the principal office, address of any Wisconsin branch                        Yes             No 
offices, accounting period, names of persons who have final authority for custody or final 
distribution of contributions, articles, by-laws, statement of purpose, etc.)? 

 

If YES, describe the changes below.  If the organization’s corporate name has changed, also attach a copy of the name 
change amendment. (Please note that you do not need to provide this information if, as required by law, you already 
submitted the information to the division within 30 days after the date of the change.) 

 

 
 
 
 

 
14. Is your organization authorized by any other state/governmental authority to solicit contributions?                    Yes            No 
 

15.     During the past year, has your organization had its authority to solicit contributions denied,                              Yes             No 
suspended, revoked, or enjoined by a court or other governmental authority? 
 

If YES, provide a detailed statement of explanation. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
16. Does your organization intend to accumulate an increasing surplus in net assets, rather than spend                   Yes             No 

current revenue on the organization’s stated purpose?   
 

If YES, please explain. 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
17. Did the registrant make a grant, award, or contribution to any organization in which any of the                        Yes            No  

registrant’s officers or directors hold an interest; or was the registrant a party to any transaction in  
which any of its directors, trustees or officers has a material financial interest; or did any officer or  
director of the registrant receive anything of value not reported as compensation? 
 

If YES to any of the above, please explain. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 

Enter the accounting period (month, day, and year) that the following financial information applies to and identify the accounting 
method used when preparing the information.   
 

 
 Beginning Date:                                                       Ending Date: 

 
 

Accounting Method:    Cash               Accrual               Other (specify) 
 

 
 

1. Contributions  ........................................................................................................................................................  

 

1  

("Contribution" means a grant or pledge of money, credit, property, or other thing of any kind or value, except 
food, used clothing, or used household goods, to a charitable organization or for a charitable purpose. 
Bequests received directly from the public and indirect public support, such as contributions received through 
solicitation campaigns conducted by federated fundraising agencies like United Way should be included in 
this amount. "Contribution" does not include: 

• Income from bingo or raffles conducted under ch. 563, Wis. Stats. 
• government grants 
• bona fide fees, dues, or assessments paid by a member of a charitable organization, except that, if 

initial membership in a charitable organization is conferred solely as consideration for making a 
grant or pledge of money to the charitable organization in response to a solicitation, that grant or 
pledge of money is a contribution.) 

 

  

   
2. Other Revenues  ....................................................................................................................................................  2  
   
3. Total Revenue (line 1 plus line 2)  ........................................................................................................................  3  
   
4. Expenses:   

     
a Expenses Allocated to Program Services  .................................................  4a    
     
b. Expenses Allocated to Management and General  .....................................  4b    
     
c. Expenses Allocated to Fund-raising  .........................................................  4c    
     
d. Expenses Allocated to Payments to Affiliates  ..........................................  4d    
     
e.  Total Expenses  .............................................................................................................................................  4e  

   
5. Excess or Deficit (line 3 minus line 4e)  ................................................................................................................  5  
   
6. Net Assets at Beginning of Year  ..........................................................................................................................  6  
   
7. Other Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See 990, part XI) .......................................................................  7  
   
8. Net Assets at End of Year  ....................................................................................................................................  8  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 
Check the box next to the items that are attached to your annual report.  Items A., B., and C. are required.  Item D. or E. (or Waiver 
Application of D. or E.) is required if the contributions received by your organization fall into the described ranges.   (Note: If you 
are submitting this form with your initial application, DO NOT submit the following attachments.  Submit the attachments cited in 
the application form instead). 

 
A. List of all officers, directors, trustees, and principal salaried employees – The list must include each 

individual’s name, address, and title.  Please note that “principal salaried employees” refers to the chief 
administrative officers of your organization, but does not include the heads of separate departments or smaller units 
within the organization.  (You can disregard this item if you are attaching an IRS 990 that already includes the 
requested information.)    

 
B. A list of states that have issued a license, registration, permit, or other formal authorization to the 

organization to solicit contributions.  (You can disregard this item if you are attaching an IRS 990 that already 
includes the requested information.)   

01-01-2022 12/31/2022

✔

958,182

-101,831

856,351

673,934

125,452

159,724

959,110

-102,759

2,547,748

2,444,989

✔

✔
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http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/ch.%20563


DFI/DCCS/1952 (R 8/17)                             CO WI SUPPLEMENT TO FINANCIAL REPORT                                      Page 5 of 5 

 
 
C
H
E
C
K 
 
O
N
E 

R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
D 

 
  

 
C. IRS Form #990, 990EZ, or 990-PF.  Do not include Schedule B of the 990.   

(Note:  If you file an IRS Form 990-N, you cannot use this form.  You must complete a Form #308 or Form #1943 
instead.)  
 
       

 
D. Audited Financial Statements if the organization received contributions in excess of $500,000 during its fiscal 

year.  The financial statements must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and 
be accompanied by the opinion of an independent certified public accountant. 

 
Apply for Waiver of “D. Audited Financial Statements” if (1.) the organization’s contributions were, during 
each of the past 3 fiscal years, less than $100,000; and (2.) during the fiscal year for which the waiver is being 
requested, the organization received one or more contributions from one contributor that exceeded $400,000.  
Include documentation to support (1.) and (2.). 

 
E. Reviewed Financial Statements if the organization received contributions in excess of $300,000, but not more 

than $500,000 during its fiscal year. The financial statements must be prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles by an independent certified public accountant.  Audited financial statements are also 
acceptable. 

 
Apply for Waiver of “E. Reviewed Financial Statements” if (1.) the organization’s contributions were, during 
each of the past 3 fiscal years, less than $100,000; and (2.) during the fiscal year for which the waiver is being 
requested, the organization received one or more contributions from one contributor that exceeded $200,000.  
Include documentation to support (1.) and (2.). 

 
CERTIFICATION 
 
This document MUST be signed by the chief fiscal officer.  Two different officer signatures required.  

 
We certify that we have reviewed this report, including the accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of our 
knowledge the information furnished is true, correct, and complete. 
 
 
_______________________________________________ __________________________________________________ 
Signature of President or Authorized Officer              Date Signature of Chief Fiscal Officer                                       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
RETURN MATERIALS TO: 
 
Department of Financial Institutions 
Division of Corporate and Consumer Services 
 
Mailing Address:  
PO Box 7879 
Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7879 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notice:  Completion of this form is required under Section 202.12, Wisconsin Statutes.  Failure to comply may result in further action by our 
Department.   Personal information you provide may be used for secondary purposes. 
 
This document can be made available in alternate formats upon request to qualifying individuals with disabilities. 

✔

✔
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(1) 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Faith's Lodge 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Faith’s Lodge, which comprise the 
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Faith’s Lodge as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Faith’s Lodge and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Faith’s Lodge's ability to 
continue as a going concern for one year after the date the financial statements are available to be 
issued. 
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Board of Directors 
Faith’s Lodge 

(2) 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Faith’s Lodge’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expressed. 

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

 
 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 

that raise substantial doubt about Faith’s Lodge’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 
 
 
 

 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Minneapolis, Minnesota 
March 15, 2023 
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FAITH'S LODGE 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021 
 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
(3) 

 
2022 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 706,517$         620,334$         
Accounts Receivable 5,540               12,337             
Pledges and Grants Receivable 232,000           279,000
Prepaid Expenses 19,811             20,473             

Total Current Assets 963,868           932,144

OTHER ASSETS
Pledges and Grants Receivable, Net of Current Portion 243,257           418,286           
Property and Equipment, Net 2,573,851        2,603,129
Right of Use Asset, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 49,368 -                   

Total Other Assets 2,866,476        3,021,415        

Total Assets 3,830,344$      3,953,559$      

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable  7,780$             11,981$           
Accrued Expenses 16,245             11,696
Lease Liabilities 36,044 -                   
Deferred Revenue 30,308             35,004             
Deferred Rent -                       6,091               
Debt, Current Portion 67,955 65,094

Total Current Liabilities 158,332           129,866           

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Debt, Net of Current Portion 1,207,989        1,275,945        
Lease Liabilities 19,034             -                       

Total Liabilities 1,385,355        1,405,811        

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions 1,969,182        1,850,738        
With Donor Restrictions 475,807           697,010           

Total Net Assets 2,444,989        2,547,748        

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 3,830,344$      3,953,559$      
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FAITH'S LODGE 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 
 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
(4) 

 
Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUES

Contributions:
Cash 495,488$         5,521$             501,009$         
In-Kind 21,834             -                       21,834             

Subtotal Support and Revenues 517,322           5,521               522,843           

Special Event Revenue 367,542           -                       367,542           
Donated Special Event Revenue 108,728           -                       108,728           
Other Income 79,959 -                       79,959             
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 226,724           (226,724)          -                       

Total Support and Revenues 1,300,275        (221,203)          1,079,072        

EXPENSES
Program 680,857           -                       680,857           
Management and General 125,452           -                       125,452           
Fundraising 159,724           -                       159,724           
Special Event - Fundraising 215,798           -                       215,798           

Total Expenses 1,181,831        -                       1,181,831        

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 118,444           (221,203)          (102,759)          

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 1,850,738        697,010           2,547,748        

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 1,969,182$      475,807$         2,444,989$      
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FAITH'S LODGE 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 
 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
(5) 

 
Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUES

Contributions:
Cash 368,157$         602,204$         970,361$         
In-Kind 12,856             -                       12,856             

Subtotal Support and Revenues 381,013           602,204           983,217           

Special Event Revenue 399,086           -                       399,086           
Donated Special Event Revenue 51,618             -                       51,618             
Other Income 72,493 -                       72,493             
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 233,676           (233,676)          -                       

Total Support and Revenues 1,137,886        368,528           1,506,414        

EXPENSES
Program 646,920           -                       646,920           
Management and General 103,761           -                       103,761           
Fundraising 148,387           -                       148,387           
Special Event - Fundraising 140,991           -                       140,991           

Total Expenses 1,040,059        -                       1,040,059        

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 97,827             368,528           466,355           

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 1,752,911        328,482           2,081,393        

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 1,850,738$      697,010$         2,547,748$      
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FAITH'S LODGE 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 
 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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Program Management Special Event -
Services and General Fundraising Fundraising Total

Salaries 256,921$     75,468$         105,817$       -$                 438,206$      
Payroll Taxes 25,220         2,873             7,217             -                   35,310          
Other Payroll Expenses 2,488           964                -                     -                   3,452            
Employee Benefits 9,964           3,505             3,659             -                   17,128          

Total Salaries and
  Benefits 294,593       82,810           116,693         -                   494,096        

Contract Services 35,722         1,200             2,800             -                   39,722          
Other Professional Fees -                   12,883           -                     117,911       130,794        
Printing and Production 2,992           411                3,998             1,632           9,033            
Supplies 39,341         2,954             -                     16,369         58,664          
Information Technology 8,235           2,184             3,182             -                   13,601          
Occupancy 81,660         16,278           16,767           -                   114,705        
Travel and Meetings 3,580           885                474                1,387           6,326            
Interest 56,369         -                     -                     -                   56,369          
Postage and Delivery 2,438           270                2,414             654              5,776            
Insurance 16,815         -                     -                     -                   16,815          
Repairs and Maintenance 32,558         -                     -                     -                   32,558          
Telephone 5,534           2,339             743                -                   8,616            
Advertising and Public
  Relations 1,500           -                     -                     51,000         52,500          
Depreciation 89,675         -                     -                     -                   89,675          
Bad Debt -                   -                     -                     -                   -                    
Other 9,845           3,238             12,653           26,845         52,581          

Total Functional   
  Expenses 680,857$     125,452$       159,724$       215,798$     1,181,831$   
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FAITH'S LODGE 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 
 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
(7) 

 

Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Other Payroll Expenses
Employee Benefits

Total Salaries and
  Benefits

Contract Services
Other Professional Fees
Printing and Production
Supplies
Information Technology
Occupancy
Travel and Meetings
Interest
Postage and Delivery
Insurance
Repairs and Maintenance
Telephone
Advertising and Public
  Relations
Depreciation
Bad Debt
Other

Total Functional   
  Expenses

Program Management Special Event -
Services and General Fundraising Fundraising Total

230,184$     63,160$       96,562$         -$                   389,906$       
22,308         2,751           6,418             -                     31,477           

2,761           879              -                     -                     3,640             
8,489           3,525           3,353             -                     15,367           

263,742       70,315         106,333         -                     440,390         

35,038         670              3,220             -                     38,928           
-                   13,578         -                     113,299         126,877         

641              612              2,939             1,575             5,767             
32,620         1,996           604                8,778             43,998           
26,064         2,256           2,860             -                     31,180           
69,339         7,460           19,668           -                     96,467           

3,148           605              257                2,015             6,025             
59,115         -                   -                     -                     59,115           

1,761           501              4,462             1,372             8,096             
16,143         -                   -                     -                     16,143           
31,496         -                   -                     -                     31,496           

9,905           2,145           777                -                     12,827           

-                   -                   -                     -                     -                     
90,531         -                   -                     -                     90,531           

-                   400              -                     -                     400                
7,377           3,223           7,267             13,952           31,819           

646,920$     103,761$     148,387$       140,991$       1,040,059$    
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FAITH'S LODGE 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021 
 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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2022 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (102,759)$        466,355$         
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 
  to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 89,675             90,531             
Amortization of ROU Asset 31,070             -                       
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

Pledges and Grants Receivable 222,029           (390,204)          
Prepaid Expenses 662                  (6,599)              
Accounts Receivable 6,797               (7,242)              
Accounts Payable  (4,201)              331                  
Accrued Expenses 4,549               (12,953)            
Deferred Revenue (4,696)              12,422             
Deferred Rent -                       (7,494)              

Cash Paid for Operating Lease Liability (31,451)            -                       
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 211,675           145,147           

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments on Long-Term Debt (65,095)            (62,354)            
Purchase of Fixed Assets (60,397)            (18,891)            

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (125,492)          (81,245)            

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 86,183             63,902             

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 620,334           556,432           

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 706,517$         620,334$         

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest 56,369$           59,115$           

In-Kind Donations 130,562$         64,474$           

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8857508E-ED4E-4962-9123-DC18DADE946E



FAITH'S LODGE 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 

Faith’s Lodge (the Organization) was incorporated in 2006 to be operated as a charitable 
organization. The mission of Faith’s Lodge is to support parents and families coping with the 
death or medically complex condition of a child in a peaceful environment to reflect on the 
past, renew strength for the present, and build hope for the future. The real value in the 
experience comes from the connections that parents make in talking to others who are 
experiencing the same challenges surrounding difficult circumstances. A grieving mother 
that connects with another mother who knows her depth of pain is going to have more 
success navigating her journey of grief for many years to come. The lodge accommodates 
up to eight families at a time and operates year-round serving either couples or families on 
designated dates. Every “bereaved” week includes facilitated group discussion with a 
licensed therapist as well as scheduled therapeutic activities for individuals and activities for 
couples and families. Activities include yoga, mindfulness, memorial birdhouse painting, and 
a heart stone ritual for all families. 
 
Net Asset Classification 

Net assets and revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on donor-imposed 
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified 
and reported as follows: 
 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets not subject to donor-imposed 
stipulations.  
 
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions – Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations 
that: a) restrict their use to a specific purpose satisfied by actions of the Organization or 
passage of time; or b) require that they be maintained in perpetuity by the Organization. 
The Organization has no net assets restricted in perpetuity. 

 
Revenue Recognition 

Contributions are recognized as revenue when they are received or unconditionally pledged. 
 
Support that is with donor restrictions is reported as an increase in net assets without donor 
restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is 
recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with 
donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that 
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets 
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restriction and reported in 
the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all cash and 
other highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. 
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FAITH'S LODGE 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued) 

At times, cash and cash equivalents may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) insurance limit. 
 
Pledges and Grants Receivable 

Pledges and grants receivable are recorded at fair value at the time of gift. Pledges and 
grants receivable that are expected to be collected in greater than one year are recorded at 
the present value of the amounts expected to be collected using a discount rate reflective of 
the market and conditions at the time of gift. Amortization of the discount is included in 
contribution revenue. 
 
Management provides an allowance for bad debts using the allowance method, which is 
based on management judgment considering historical information. An allowance is 
provided for other accounts when a significant pattern of uncollectibility has occurred. When 
all collection efforts have been exhausted, the accounts are written off against the related 
allowance. No allowance was recorded for 2022 or 2021. 
 
Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment purchases exceeding $1,000 are recorded at cost. Contributed 
items are recorded at fair market value at date of donation. If the donor stipulates how long 
the assets must be used, the contributions are recorded as restricted for purpose or time 
support. In the absence of such stipulation, contributions of property and equipment are 
recorded as without donor restrictions. Depreciation is recorded through the use of the 
straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset. Construction in progress is 
not depreciated until placed into service or materially complete. Buildings have an estimated 
useful life of 40 years, equipment has an estimated useful life ranging from 3 to 10 years, 
and the website has an estimated useful life of five years. 
 
Leases 

Faith’s Lodge determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Leases are reported on 
the balance sheet as a right-of-use (ROU) asset and finance lease liability.  
 
ROU assets represent the Organization’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term 
and lease liabilities represent the Organization’s obligation to make lease payments arising 
from the lease. ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at commencement date based on 
the present value of lease payments over the lease term. Lease terms may include options 
to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the Organization will 
exercise that option. Lease expense for operating lease payments is recognized on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term. The Organization has elected to recognize payments 
for short-term leases with a lease term of 12 months or less as expense as incurred and 
these leases are not included as lease liabilities or right of use assets on the balance 
sheets. 
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FAITH'S LODGE 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Leases (Continued) 

The individual lease contracts do not provide information about the discount rate implicit in 
the lease. Therefore, the Organization has elected to use a risk-free discount rate 
determined using a period comparable with that of the lease term for computing the present 
value of lease liabilities. The Organization has elected not to separate nonlease components 
from lease components and instead accounts for each separate lease component and the 
nonlease component as a single lease component. 

 
Interest Costs 

Interest costs incurred as part of the cost of acquiring or constructing a qualifying asset are 
capitalized as part of the qualifying asset’s basis. Interest costs incurred on qualifying assets 
financed with the proceeds of externally restricted tax-exempt borrowings are capitalized net 
of any interest earned by temporarily investing the proceeds of the borrowings. 
 
Interest costs that are not related to the cost of acquiring or constructing a qualifying asset 
are expensed as incurred. Total interest expense was $56,369 and $59,115 for the years 
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. 
 
Donated Services, Materials, and Equipment 

Contributions of noncash assets (materials and equipment) are recorded at their fair values 
in the period received. Contributions of services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets 
or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and 
which would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their 
estimated fair values in the period received. Internal special event in-kind amounts are 
donated items recorded at fair value that are used in facilitating the event. Examples of such 
donated items are generally food, beverage, facility costs, and auction items. The 
Organization estimates the fair value of these donated items based on the current market 
rates for similar items in the Organization's market. 
 
In-kind contributions received during the years ended December 31 consisted of: 
 

2022 2021
Advertising 51,000$           -$                     
Auction Items 54,645             41,899             
Professional Services 500                  -                       
Miscellaneous Donations 2,583               9,719               

Total Donated Event Contributions 108,728           51,618             
Food and Beverage 294                  525                  
Equipment 6,000               -                       
Supplies 8,619               5,461               
Professional Services 6,921               6,870               

Total Donated Nonevent Contributions 21,834             12,856             
Total In-Kind Contributions 130,562$         64,474$           
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Functional Allocation of Expense 

Salaries and related expenses are allocated based on timesheets maintained by 
management. Expenses, other than salaries and related expenses, which are not directly 
identifiable by function, are allocated based on the best estimates of management. 
 

Estimates and Assumptions 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying 
notes. Actual results could differ from the estimates used. 

 
Income Tax 
The Organization has tax-exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code and Minnesota Statute 290.05. The Organization has adopted guidance in the income 
tax standard regarding the recognition of uncertain tax positions. This guidance prescribes 
recognition threshold principles for the financial statement recognition of tax positions taken 
or expected to be taken on a tax return that are not certain to be realized. 
 
Fair Value Measurements 

The Organization uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain 
assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. The Organization follows the 
accounting policy which measures fair value using a three-level hierarchy for fair value 
measurements based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability. 
The Organization currently does not have any financial assets or financial liabilities that are 
measured at fair value on a recurring or nonrecurring basis. 
 
Gift Cards 

The Organization sells gift cards online. The Organization does not charge fees on unused 
gift cards and cards do not expire. Revenue from gift cards is recognized when the gift card 
is redeemed by the customer or the likelihood of the gift card being redeemed is remote and 
the Organization has no legal obligation to remit the unused balance to relevant jurisdictions 
as unclaimed property. The Organization estimates its gift card breakage rate based on 
historical redemption experience and recognizes the projected breakage 24 months after a 
gift card is issued, which is the time the Organization considers redemption remote. Gift card 
breakage income included in revenue for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 
was $6,989 and $-0-, respectively. 
 
Adoption of New Accounting Standards 

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting 
Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (ASC 842). The new standard increases transparency 
and comparability among organizations by requiring the recognition of right-of-use (ROU) 
assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet. Most prominent of the changes in the 
standard is the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities by lessees for those leases 
classified as operating leases. Under the standard, disclosures are required to meet the 
objective of enabling users of financial statements to assess the amount, timing, and 
uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases.  
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Adoption of New Accounting Standards (Continued) 
Faith’s Lodge adopted the requirements of the guidance effective January 1, 2022 and has 
elected to apply the provisions of this standard to the beginning of the period of adoption. 
 
The Organization has elected to adopt the package of practical expedients available in the 
year of adoption. The Organization has elected to adopt the available practical expedient to 
use hindsight in determining the lease term and in assessing impairment of the 
Organization’s ROU assets 
 
Subsequent Events 

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and 
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through March 15, 2023, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

 
NOTE 2 PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE 

Pledges and grants receivable consists of grants from foundations and pledges from 
individuals and foundations. Pledges and grants receivable as of December 31:  
 

2022 2021
Receivable in Less Than One Year 232,000$         279,000$         
Receivable in One to Five Years 20,000             200,000           
Receivable in Over Five Years 350,000           350,000           
Less: Discount to Net Present Value at
  Rates Ranging from 1.72% to 3.05% (126,743)          (131,714)          

Total Pledges and Grants Receivable 475,257$         697,286$         
 

 
No allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded for 2022 or 2021. 
 
As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, $200,000 was due from one contributor and $688,286 
was due from two contributors, respectively. 
 

 
NOTE 3 RESTRICTIONS AND LIMITATIONS ON NET ASSET BALANCES 

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes or periods at 
December 31: 
 

2022 2021
Purpose Restricted:

Purpose Restrictions - Kitchen Remodel -$                     2,224$             
Time Restrictions 475,807           694,786           

Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 475,807$         697,010$         
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NOTE 3     RESTRICTIONS AND LIMITATIONS ON NET ASSET BALANCES (CONTINUED) 

Net assets released from restrictions during the year were comprised of the following at 
December 31:  
 

2022 2021
Time Restrictions 475,807$         214,500$         
Purpose Restrictions - Kitchen Remodel -                       19,176             

Total Release from Restrictions 475,807$         233,676$         
 

 
 
NOTE 4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

A summary of property and equipment is as follows as of December 31: 
 

2022 2021
Land 430,000$         430,000$         
Building 2,923,025        2,883,826        
Furniture and Equipment 310,720           289,522           
Website 57,154             57,154             
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,147,048)       (1,057,373)       

Total 2,573,851$      2,603,129$      
 

 
 

NOTE 5 NOTE PAYABLE 

The Organization holds a note secured by land and building. The Organization refinanced 
the note on October 26, 2020 to a 60-month note totaling approximately $1,416,000 bearing 
an interest rate of 4.25% to mature on October 13, 2025. Payments of interest and principal 
of approximately $10,100 are due each month, with all remaining principal and accrued 
interest due at time of maturity. 
 
At December 31, 2022, the debt payments are due in the following years: 
 

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2023 67,955$           
2024 70,796             
2025 1,137,193        
Total 1,275,944$      

 
 
 

NOTE 6 BENEFIT PLAN 

During 2016, the Organization started a simple individual retirement account (IRA) plan. The 
plan is available for any employees receiving more than $5,000 in compensation per year 
for two years. Participating employees may defer any part of their salary, up to $12,500 per 
year or $15,500 if the employee is over 50 years old. The Organization will provide matching 
contributions up to 1% of employees’ salary. Matches made to the plan during the years 
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 was $2,254 and $2,129, respectively. 
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NOTE 7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Organization received 
contributions of $45,917 and $236,360 from board members and directors, respectively. As 
of December 31, 2022 and 2021, $200,000 and $396,498 was included in pledge 
receivables, net of present value discount, respectively. 
 
 

NOTE 8 LIQUIDITY DISCLOSURE 

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other 
contractual commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its available 
funds. As of December 31, the following assets could be made readily available within one 
year to meet general expenditures: 
 

2022 2021
Cash and Cash Equivalents 706,517$         620,334$         
Accounts Receivable 5,540               12,337             
Pledges and Grants Receivable 232,000           279,000           
Cash Purpose Restricted by Donors -                       (2,224)              

Total 944,057$         909,447$         
 

 
The majority of the Organization’s liquidity is provided by cash and cash equivalents. Based 
on historical experience, only the portion of contributions receivable due within one year are 
considered liquid. 
 
 

NOTE 9 RIGHT OF USE ASSET AND LEASE LIABILITIES 

Faith’s Lodge leases office space under a long-term, noncancelable lease agreement. The 
lease term expires on June 30, 2024 with monthly payments of $3,106. The following table 
provides Faith’s Lodge’s right of use assets and lease liabilities for the year ended 
December 31, 2022. 
 
Right of Use Assets:

Operating Leases 49,368$           
Total 49,368$           

Lease Liabilities:
Current:

Operating Leases 36,044$           
Noncurrent:

Operating Leases 19,034             
Total 55,078$           
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NOTE 9 RIGHT OF USE ASSET AND LEASE LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 

The following table provides quantitative information concerning Faith’s Lodge’s leases for 
the year ended December 31, 2022.  
 
Operating Lease Costs

Amortization of ROU Assets 40,125$           
Interest on Lease Liabilities 31,451             

Total Lease Costs 71,576$           

Other Information
Cash Paid for Amounts Included in the Measurement of 
  Lease Liabilities:

Operating Cash Flows from Finance Leases (381)$               

ROU Assets Obtained in Exchange for New Finance
  Lease Liabilities 80,438             
Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term:

Operating Leases 1.4 years
Weighted Average Discount Rate:

Operating Leases 4.25%
 

 
A maturity analysis of annual undiscounted cash flows for lease liabilities as of 
December 31, 2022, is as follows: 
 

Operating
Year Ending July 31, Leases

2023 37,560$           
2024 19,202             

Total Lease Payments 56,762             
Less: Interest (1,684)              

Present Value of Lease Liabilities 55,078$           
 

 
For the year ended December 31, 2021, total rent expense was $53,352. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8857508E-ED4E-4962-9123-DC18DADE946E



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8857508E-ED4E-4962-9123-DC18DADE946E


	Entire Return
	Federal
	Client Cover Sheet
	CLA Transmittal Letter
	CLA Transmittal Letter
	Form 8879-TE - IRS e-file Signature Authorization
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 1
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 2
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 3
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 4
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 5
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 6
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 7
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 8
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 9 SF
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 10
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 11
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 12
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 1
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 2
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 3
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 4
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 5
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 6
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 7
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 8
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 1
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2 overflow
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2 overflow
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 3
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 4
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 1
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 2
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 3
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 4
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 5
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 1
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 2
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 3
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 4
	Schedule M - Non-Cash Contributions Page 1
	Schedule M - Non-Cash Contributions Page 2
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 1
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)

	States
	MN
	Annual Report - Charitable Organization Annual Report Form
	Annual Report - Charitable Organization Annual Report Form
	Annual Report - Charitable Organization Annual Report Form
	Annual Report - Charitable Organization Annual Report Form
	Annual Report - Charitable Organization Annual Report Form

	WI 1952
	STATE OF WISCONSIN
	Department of Financial Institutions


	Financials


		2023-04-25T10:09:13-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




